CONNER HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH

Conner Heights Baptist Church, organized in 1955, first lettered in the Sevier
County Baptist Association in 1962 when the Reverend P. J. McCarter was pastor. There
were 101 members at that time and the pastor’s salary as reported in the Association
Minutes was $247. Lee Ownby served as Sunday School Superintendent, A. J. Brackins
as treasurer, and Mrs. W. J. Brackins as church clerk.

Pastors through 1976 include the Reverends Robert Shular, Edward Parton, Rush
Emory, and Lewis Miller.

Sevier County Baptist Association Minutes show 224 memberships in 1976 with
Reba Etherton serving as church clerk in 1975, Rex “Buck” Huskey as treasurer, Loy
Barnes as Chairman of deacons, Ruth Russell as W.M.U. president, Arnold Whaley as
music director, and Ezra Litton as Sunday School superintendent.

Conner Heights has not sent annual letters to the Association since 1976.

Pastor is Reverend Clell King, 1989.

Information was taken from Sevier County Baptist Association books of Minutes.



